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CITY OF RIO RANCHO 

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES 

PURCHASING DIVISION 

3200 Civic Center Circle NE – Suite 300 

Rio Rancho, New Mexico 87144 

Telephone: (505) 891-5064      Fax: (505) 891-5762 

 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER (1) One 

IFB-20-PW-024 

Southern Boulevard Phase II Patching Project 
April 29, 2020 

 

Addendum Number (1) One forms part of the contract documents and modifies them in the 

manner set forth below.  

 

ATTENTION CONTRACTORS 

 Questions and Answers 

 

Questions and Answers: 

 

1. Question: Are there any permit fees which we will be required to pay or will they be waived 

for this project? 

 

Answer: No permit fees will be required for this project. 

 

2. Question: There are notes on sheet 1-2 regarding SWPPP but there is no bid item for it. 

 

Answer: No SWPPP will be necessary for this project. 

 

3. Question: What is the thickness of the existing surfacing to be removed? 

 

Answer: 5” (+ or – 1”). 

 

4. Question: Is it the intent for the contractor to mill down to existing base course or are we 

to go down to subgrade? 

 

Answer: Remove the full depth of existing asphalt down to the base course. 

 

5. Question: If we are milling down to the existing base are we to do subgrade prep to a depth 

of 6” only so as not to mix the base with subgrade below? 
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Answer: Yes. 

 

6. Question: Are we to prime the base or subgrade prior to paving? 

 

Answer: No prime coat will be required, moisture condition and compaction the 

existing base. 

 

7. Question: Is there a particular reason for item # 7, “Removal of structures and 

Obstructions”? It appears that all removals are covered by items 5 and 8. 

 

Answer: Bid item #7 is for any unforeseen obstructions that might be encountered. 

 

8. Question: Which bid item or items is the “Existing Pavement” detail on sheet 7-1 for? 

 

Answer: Disregard the “Existing Pavement” detail on plan page 7-1. 

 

9. Question: Is the “Patch Section (Typ)” on sheet 7-1 for the full depth removal and 

replacement bid item? 

 

Answer: The “Patch Section (Typ)” detail on 7-1 is for bid item #5, CoRR Spec. 

0470 Full Depth Removal And Replacement. 

 

10. Question: Please clarify the depth of the new pavement for the full depth pavement removal 

and replacement item. 

 

Answer: 5” (+ or – 1”). 

 

11. Question: Are we to overxcavate and refill 3” of base or whatever material is existing for 

the full depth removal and replacement item? 

 

Answer: Yes. 

 

12. Question: Was the quantity of full depth removal and replacement calculated on roughly a 

3’ width shown in the “Patch Section (Typ)” detail on sheet 7-1? 

 

Answer:  Bid item #5 quantity is for the full depth removal and replacement of 5” 

(+ or – 1”). 

 

 

As provided on page 59 of the Bid Documents, Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of 

Addendum Number (1) One. All other provisions of the Contract Documents shall remain 

unchanged. 


